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MEMO

TO: Division of Corporatlons _EQﬂnrg}‘ﬁa‘%i%?
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5002

sk oh, (0 soeeek35, 00

FROM: Jana Weiner
DATE: February 23, 1998

Enclosed are the Articles of Dissolution for Net Wizards, Inc.
along with a check for $35.00.

The Articles of Incorporation for Net Wizards, Inc. was filed on
May 16, 1996 and assigned document number P96000042008.

Thank you. e
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
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A s
Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the < c%ff%
Jollowing articles of dissolution: ] %ﬁ

FIRST:  The name of the corporation is: N ET L\J | ZARD S oL A,

SECOND: The date dissolution was anthorized: 23 FeBavdair 998

THIRD:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
K Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.
[ Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders throngh voting groups.

The jollowing statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan 1o dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

(voting group}

Signedthis_ 2.3 _dayof__ FemdoAR Y , 1928

(3
Signature £, LLJ\.OMA-\
(By, i or Vice Chairman of the Board, President, or other officer)

(Typed or printed name)
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(Title)




